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CAROL & VIC PALMER

From: CAROL & VIC PALMER [palmerve@verizon.net]

Sent:  Friday, June 29, 2007 10:53 AM

To: 'Mark W Stephenson'

Ce: ‘Jack.Rower@usda.gov'; ‘erin.taylor@usda.gov’

Subject: RE: Testimony for Milk Order Hearing, Docket No. AO-14 -A77
June 29, 2007

Dear Dr. Stephenson:

Upon review of your letter of petition for a delay of the June 22 deadline|for your advanced testimony at the July
.9 hearing, your request is granted. '

It will be sufficient if your report and testimony staternent is posted on the CPDMP website prior to Juiy 9 hearing
with printed copies available for distribution in the hearing room prior to the time the hearing reconvenes. .

This ruling is being sent to the Dairy Division with instructions to post it qn their website,

Victor W. Paimer, Administrative Law Judge

From: Mark W Stephenson [mailto:mwsS5@cornell.edu]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 8:45 AM

To: victor.palmer@usda.gov; palmervc@verizon,net

Subject: Testimony for Milk Order Hearing, Docket No. AQ-14 -A77

Judge Palmer,

I am sorry that you were unable to receive the attachment on the previous email. I have sent it again as
an attachment to your USDA and Verizon email accounts. The attachment is a PDF file. If it doesn't
come through your email account, I have also put it on our server and it can be downloaded
athttp://dairy.cornell.edw/palmer.pdf Thank you for your considerdtion.

Sinceraly,

Mark Stephenson

6/29/2007




